



## MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES ACT (MHSA) FORUM MINUTES

Date: January 11, 2017 Time: 2 – 4 pm

Location: Hopland Band of Pomo Indian's Rancheria-Healthy Living Center

**Attendees:** Robin Meloche, Ashley Frien, Roseanne Ibarra, Townley Saye, Pamela Dawson, Martha Zanetis, Anna Taft-Victoria, Katrina Helm, Trenton Ramos Danielle Lower, Sierra Goeken

			WHO'S	TARGET
TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION / NEXT STEPS	RESPONSIBLE	DATE
HOUSEKEEPING	AUA	NIA	D 1 '	N1/A
Sign-in, cell phones, recorded,	N/A	N/A	Robin	N/A
Introductions	Made around the room.	N/A	N/A	N/A
ANNOUNCEMENTS				
Handouts: MHSA Meeting Schedule,	Handouts explained	Made available	Robin	N/A
Issue Resolution, Hearing Voices				
Group, Expressions Slam, Surveys		N/A	21/4	21/2
Non MHSA Service Providers	Sierra – Stepping Stones continues to be full. Now offering some extended services and case management for those who are turning 25, Healthy meal prep, classes, etc. May be offering some housing at the Oak St. house.  Martha – Tapestry is providing PCIT, foster care support for those 2 to 24. Now seeking board members and Native American Foster Parents. They train, certify and provide 24/7 on call staff with Wraparound support. They are presenting Paper Tigers (ACE) to the Round Valley community at the FRC on 2/27/17. Laytonville also, TBA. They are encouraging teachers and Counselors to apply ACE in the classrooms.  Trenton – Hearing Voices group, going well. Up to 6 participants, some from Manzanita.  Dani – RQMC Provided Stats for Ukiah/Hopland areas. (See attached). Reported that the Crisis Center is receiving many walkins during the weekends, mostly homeless, which just need short intervals of respite. RQMC planning for changes, adding Urgent Care type of services, drop ins and after hours. There is less need in Ft. Bragg, but they continue to search for a building on the coast. RQMC continues to grow, now providing some adult services in Ft. Bragg. They are also looking for a house in Ukiah to provide "Gibson" like services.  Ashley – Hopland Tribal Probation Court. Hope to have a judge by February. Adults only, serving Coyote, Cahto, Manchester/Pt. Arena area.  Tawnley – First 5/Raise and Shine is offering Triple P at the Arbor, as a way to reduce ACE's. Encouraging child welfare social workers to use in support of parents. They use the ACE resiliency scores at intake.	N/A	N/A	N/A

HOUSING PROJECT	Updated	N/A	N/A	N/A
INNOVATIONS PROJECT	Updated, Martha would like to join the committee as a Native American who often works with youth in Covelo.	N/A	N/A	N/A
ISSUE RESOLUTIONS	Described. One Issue Resolution on the Coast	Follow Procedures	Robin	2/11/17
WET	Updated on current NAMI contract. Presented the NAMI Mendocino Scope of Work Proposal. Stakeholders in favor. Presented proposal from BT Craig to attend the Standards of Care for Transgender Health, conference in LA. Stakeholders in favor.	Forward proposals to leadership	Robin	1/19/17
MCSPC				
MHSA DATA REPORT				
MHSA Forum attendance				
MINUTES FOR APPROVAL				
OLD BUSINESS				
NEW BUSINESS / NEXT STEPS				
Surveys	Disseminated & collected from participants at the conclusion			

Next MHSA Forum: Wednesday, February 8, 2017

For information, contact Robin Meloche, MHSA Coordinator at 707-472-2332 or email <a href="melocher@co.mendocino.ca.us">melocher@co.mendocino.ca.us</a>
MHSA Website: http://www.co.mendocino.ca.us/hhsa/mhsa.htm